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From: Chase Garrett <Chase.Garrett@solidcounsel.com>

To: Todd Hill <dthill@co.collin.tx.us>, District Court 471st . <471(@co.collin.tx.us>

Cc: hankmishkoft@gmail.com <hankmishkoff(@gmail.com>, Robert Newton
<rnewton@rnnlaw.com>, Jackie Gonzales <jackie.gonzales@solidcounsel.com>, Brent
Kugler <Brent.Kugler@solidcounsel.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 9:48

Subject: 471-03472-2022 Mishkoff v. Scheef & Stone, LLP et. al.

Todd,

On behalf of myself and my law firm as parties to the above-referenced defamation suit, I have
filed an Anti-SLAPP Motion to Dismiss that we would like to set for hearing at the Court’s first
available setting. Would you please provide us with dates and times?

Respectfully,
T. Chase Garrett

Partner

Scheef & Stone, LLP

2600 Network Blvd., Suite 400
Frisco, Texas 75034
(214)472-2118 tel
(214)472-2150 fax
chase.garrett@solidcounsel.com
www.solidcounsel.com

From: Todd Hill <dthill@co.collin.tx.us>

To: Chase Garrett <Chase.Garrett@solidcounsel.com>

Cc: hankmishkoft@gmail.com <hankmishkoff(@gmail.com>, Robert Newton
<rnewton@rnnlaw.com>, Jackie Gonzales <jackie.gonzales@solidcounsel.com>, Brent
Kugler <Brent.Kugler@solidcounsel.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 9:50

Subject: RE: 471-03472-2022 Mishkoff v. Scheef & Stone, LLP et. al.

SUBMISSION SETTINGS- We highly encourage setting hearings by SUBMISSION.
Our submission dockets are daily at 1pm. First available date is one week from the date of
request.

These must be agreed to by all parties, except in the case of defaults. To place something on
the submission docket, please confer with opposing party, agree on a date that you wish it
set, notify the Court of that agreed date by email and e-file your Notice of Submission,
which MUST contain the full styling of the Motion and the date the Motion was filed. Once
the Notice has been accepted via e-file, then you may e-file the Order.
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ORAL VIDEO HEARINGS- All Video hearings will be set at 9:00 a.m. on Fridays only.
Please confirm availability with the Court before e-filing your Notice.

VERY IMPORTANT- Only one contested motion will be set per 30 minute slot.

The Court does not allow Contested Discovery Motions to be heard by video. Those must
be set for an in-person hearing.

These are video hearings. Please read the Rules for Remote Proceedings here-

https://www.collincountytx.gov/district_courts/Documents/471st%20Rules%20for%20Rem
ote%20Proceedings.pdf

We have the following oral VIDEO hearing dates available-

July- FULL

August- 26

September- 2, 9, 30
October- 7, 14
IN-PERSON HEARINGS-

Please confirm the time availability with the Court before e-filing your Notice. VERY
IMPORTANT- Only one contested motion will be set per slot.
We have the following IN-PERSON hearing dates available-

July- FULL

August- 22, 23, 24, 25
September- 6, 7, 8, 28, 29
October- 10, 11, 12, 13, 31

HEARING PROCESS- Please confer with all parties before setting a hearing date with the
Court. Once you all have agreed on a date/time, notify the Court by email. Once you
receive a confirmation of the actual hearing time, you may e-file the Notice, which MUST
contain the full styling of the Motion and the date the Motion was filed. Once the Notice is
accepted, then you may e-file the Order for holding, if you wish.

Kind regards,

Todd Hill

Court Administrator
471% Civil District Court
471(@collincountytx.gov

From: Chase Garrett <Chase.Garrett@solidcounsel.com>
To: Todd Hill <dthill@co.collin.tx.us>
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Cc: hankmishkoft@gmail.com <hankmishkoff(@gmail.com>, Robert Newton
<rnewton@rnnlaw.com>, Jackie Gonzales <jackie.gonzales@solidcounsel.com>, Brent
Kugler <Brent.Kugler@solidcounsel.com>, Mitch Little <Mitch.Little@solidcounsel.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 10:01

Subject: Re: 471-03472-2022 Mishkoff v. Scheef & Stone, LLP et. al.

Thank you, Todd. We would like to set this for August 24™. Can you please let us know the time?
Also, copying Mitch Little, who will be appearing and arguing this for the firm.

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

Cec: hankmishkoff@gmail.com <hankmishkoff@gmail.com>, Robert Newton
<rnewton@rnnlaw.com>, Jackie Gonzales <jackie.gonzales@solidcounsel.com>, Brent
Kugler <Brent.Kugler@solidcounsel.com>, Mitch Little <Mitch.Little@solidcounsel.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 10:59

Subject: RE: 471-03472-2022 Mishkoff v. Scheef & Stone, LLP et. al.

The Anti-SLAPP Motion to Dismiss has been set for hearing on 8/24 at 11:00 a.m.

Kind regards,

Todd Hill

Court Administrator
471% Civil District Court
471 @collincountytx.gov



